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RELEASE IN PART 
B5 

From: 	 Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.goy> 
Sent: 	 Friday, June 24, 2011 8:05 AM 
To: 
Subject: 	 FW: Brazil Update - TOM SHANNON - PLEASE REVIEW AND ADVISE IF YOU DISAGREE 

Fyi TRAFFIC 

From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 7:58 AM 
To: Brimmer, Esther D; Cousin, Ertharin; Cousens, Elizabeth (USUN) 
Cc: Cook, Nerissa 3; Shannon, Thomas A; Shrier, Jonathan; Huang, Cindy Y 
Subject: RE: Brazil Update - TOM SHANNON - PLEASE REVIEW AND ADVISE IF YOU DISAGREE 

	Original Message 	 
From: Brimmer, Esther D 
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 7:57 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Cousin, Ertharin; Cousens, Elizabeth (USUN) 
Cc: Cook, Nerissa J; Shannon, Thomas A; Shrier, Jonathan; Huang, Cindy Y 
Subject: Re: Brazil Update 

Cheryl, 

Esther 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D 
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 07:34 AM 
To: Cousin, Ertharin; Brimmer, Esther D; Cousens, Elizabeth (USUN) 
Cc: Cook, Nerissa J; Shannon, Thomas A; Shrier, Jonathan; Huang, Cindy Y 
Subject: RE: Brazil Update 

Adding Tom. 

cdm 

	Original Message 	 
From: Cousin, Ertharin 
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 6:27 AM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Brimmer, Esther D; Cousens, Elizabeth (USUN) 
Cc: Cook, Nerissa J 
Subject: Brazil Update 

The Brazilian Ambassador has not called to discuss our proposal. 
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Further Brazil intervened a number of times, at last night's friends of the chair budget 
meeting, unfortunately their message was not different than their previous ones. Brazilian 
Rep. specifically stated he wanted to correct any impression that might have been made at the 
last Friends meeting. "Brazil is not demanding efficiencies; we are happy with the DG's 
proposed PWB." 

Tutti Interasantel 

Ertharin 

Ambassador Ertharin Cousin 
USUN-Rome 
Piazza del Popolo, 18 
00186 Rome 
39-06-4674-3531 
Cousine@state.gov  
Usunrome.usmission.gov  
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